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BSM RFRF <bsnrrf rfoffice(!grnail.com>

Fwd: UGC emait send to Universlties thiough AISHE regarding Nadi Ko Jano . Know your Rivers
1 message

BSM-RFRF <bsmrfrfoff ce@gntail.corn>
-Io: USM RFRF <bsmrfrfoffrce@gmail.com>

*------ Forwarded message ---------
Frorn: Rajnish Jain <t:l1ll:,ll rrlliilal:r1,: iirl i'iri)l>
Date: Fri, 12 Nov 2021 at 20:40
Subject: Fwd; LIGC email send to Universities through AISHE regarding Nadi Ko Jano - Know your Rivers

To: devendra panwaT < ri r';'; i:r':i,.r,i .. i ':' ," ,'1 
'1 

>

Rajnish

Begrn forwarded message:

Sat. Nov 13.2021 at B:13 PM

From: Drksha Rajput < r t., ': .;:)
Date: '12 Novemoer 202 1 at 8i25:36 PM IST
To: '.;' ..1 ,1' ;i; . ' 1 q.;'1'

Subject: Fwd: UGC email send to Universities through AISHE regarding Nadi Ko Jano - Know your Rivers

-'------ ro'rna'Jed ressag. -

Dater Oct 25, 2021 7 .44 PM
Sublect: I.JGC email send to Universities through AlSl-lE regardrng Nadi Ko Jano - l(now your Rivers

lb:.DikshaRajput(DepUtySecretary).,<ll....>',,
Cc:

Nacli ko Jano - l(now y*Llr Ri\rers

/. UnkRown Person

FrOm: pq:,.,i:1,;-sisirs(,!nic iri

To l rrorlai>l;ri:er@cr1u.ac in , hr(irrr:vor,.i'l,-r.r'r a,si:ervbuh:;.ii),,rtrtail.cr:nr rei-;islrzlrrpnlrlusclatt prq

ar academics ,:r .'r,il ii.,,., ' , :, r'

(-.: diksha ugc hitesh ugc

ocrober 25 2021 5,.44 AM

iiii:lesiitr3r:1.1,i1 )i):.:.i.r:1,,1i (1.1 MB) p-11i1{i.r..1i11 | Briefcase

li r,r f.ir..'1-1l2021(Secy) :r, rl': 1' I r:)r'

Subject: Nadi ko Jano - Know your Rivers.

Respected Madam/ Sir,

Nadi ko Jano- Know your Rivers, rs a nationwrde campargn being orqanized by Research for Resurgence Foundation (RFRF) in

associatlon with universities and institutes to know about our rivers. lt s mentioned that RFRF is havLng MoUs with about 150

Universities and llTs, NlTs etc.

The stuclents, faculty ano staff of edUcational inst tutions are elrq b e to participate in the compet tion Mtllt ple data entries frorn

stngle registered parttcrpants are acceptable only if submrtted for di{ferent r vers (not for drfferent stretches of the sanre r ver)

The selection of the winner will be done by the experts of RFRF among all entries, after evaluation. The winner will be awarded with

Certificate and Cash Award A copy of the rules and terms & conditions for partrc pation in the con'rpetltlon is enclosed The last clate

forsubrnissonolregistrationis:iliiili)(ll)irt'rli:rrldi)Lli)rl rrr):r)ill')ihNovlirnl)')r) ''il:11(midnight)'

The Unrversittes and their affiliated colleges/ nstitutlons are requestecl to share the informatlon with the students, faculty apd staff to

take part in the competition

With K nd regards

Yours sincerely,

(Ralnish Jain)

Io the Vice-Chancelffi

Encl: as aboyg

ln case any queries/suggestion, Please contact us iltir.i;lr't rlrir''l rit' :;r

httrrs/imait.google.com/mail/u/O/?ik=bf34f460fd&view=pt&search=all&permthid=threadJ%3A1716288186959863978&simpl=msg-a%3Ar-886073 '
1t,
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1r T#,li'*',"'" 
and poster'pdf

https:/i nra L g oogte.co m/ma it/u/o/? ik= bf34f46Ofd&view= pt&sea rch =a il&pe rmth id =thread-fo/" 3A 1 7'1 62 8B 1 86959863978&sim pl=msg -a% 3Ar-88607 3 '


